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| Matilda Sanders

- ‘From: V;ckn Gordor. Kaufman ,

Sent: = Thursday, July 15, 20'4 2 07 PM : .:,
_ :_Tq_:_' . Fnimgs@psc siateﬁ us
Cer - Dana Shaffer Roberta Bass R ; G
o Subject Extens;on of time to file responses to Loca: Competmon Data Reques;

Pursuanf to ?ha Commlssron s procadures for e-f;!mg XO Ficr-do Inc anc Ailegmnce Telecom of Florsda,.x |
Inc provsde the following information: ~ :

ii'. }The cﬁomey responsible for '}"he filing is:

Vieki Gor'don Kaufman e B
McWhirter Reeves Mc&io?h%m
Davidson Kaufman & Amold PA
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallchassee, Florida 32301
850-222-2525 ek
850-2'22-5606 (fax)‘ o

b The docume,nf isa Iaf’rer to Roberm Bass conf:"mmg an ex‘rensron of T;me ‘ro fiie CL':C Da?a Responses;- <
;here ;s no docke?number w o e s o e 8 0 2 e S o

c. The document is Fileckon behalf of XO Florida; Te. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Tnc.
d. The document is c 1 page letter.

e. The document isa iéﬁér‘ to Roberta Bass confirming an extension of time to file CLEC Data Responses.
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ORIGINAL

MCWHIRTER REEVES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TAMPA OFFICE PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASSEE OFFICE:
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH GADSDEN
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 TALLAHASSEE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 33201
P.O. Box 3359, TAMPA, FL 336§01-3350 (850} 222-2525
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX (850) 222-5606 FAX

July 15, 2004
Via Email & US Mail

Ms. Roberta Bass

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Market Monitoring and Strategic Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re:  Extension of time for filing response to CLEC
Local Competition Data Requests

Dear Roberta:
This will confirm the extension of time until July 30, 2004 for XO Florida, Inc. and
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. to provide their responses to the Commission's CLEC Local

Competition Data Requests. As always, thank you for your consideration.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Cc: Blanca Bayo
Dana Shaffer
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